
Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

ADDENDUM· MATERIAL. 
DATE 10-1 q -~ , ITEM NO. A}]> lo 

S. Fickes 
Saturday, October 16, 2021 10:16 PM 
·COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts 
Board of Supervisors Meeting 10-19-21 Agenda Comments 

I ain Sharon Fickes, legal voting resident of Pima County AZ Contact 
Following is_ my comment for t~e 10-19-21 Meeting · 

Addendum Item 6. Call to the Public Rules 

Thank you for reminding the Public that our opportunity to address the elected Board of Supervisors 
· is .a regular part of each Board of Supervisors' meeting. Our civil discourse is protected by our First 
Amendme·nt Rights in the United· States Constitution and Arizona Revised Statutes and ·out own 
common sense. We hope you are listening when we speak and provide comments. The unchecked 
and dangerous mis-information that is referred to in this Item #6 appears or is also alluded to in 
various Agenda items you crea~e. The Board of Supervisors should.be careful when wording 
references to their version of "Science". 



Bernadette Russell 

·From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Sarah Price 

Sarah Price 
Sunday, Octob~r 17, 2021 10:48 AM 
COB_mail; District1; D1ST2; District3; District4; Districts 
Boan~ of Supervisors Agenda 10/19/21 - Addendum Item 6 

Legal Resident and Voter'in Pima County 

It is time to get back to in person meetings. Why can't you get back to work as othe~s have? 

We need to be _able to exercise our First Amendment rights by participating in our County government. It should b.e an 
integral part of the· Board of Supervisors Meeting. The unchecked and dangerous misinformation that is referred to in 
Item #6 is ridiculous. Don't you believe citizens have any voice at all. Can't' be.lieve that you want to get this to the. point 
that you conduct m~etings in you office by Zoom ~nd further suggest that there would be "ccill to the public". Starting to 
be very scary to me!!! §'.~ 

t'.:i 
Respectufully 
Sarah Price 

.... , .... : 



· Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

.Subject:· 

~unday, October 17, 2021 1:20 PM . 
COB_mail; District1; D1~T2; District3; District4; Districts 
10-19-21Board of Supervisors Meeting 

Please add these comments to the Agenda for the 10-19-21 Meeting. I am grouping two together because I 
feel they are related. · · · 
Addendum Item 3. Board of Supervisors_ Meeting in Person 
Addendum Item 6. Call t9 the Public Rules 

It is certainly a sad day when items like these need to be addressed. The job of the county supervisors is to . 
·make decisions for the county residents in a timely and serious. manner. It is a disservice to county residents 
when the elected officials take away the ability of in-person meetfogs. It is a disservice t~ all when rules 
regarding slander an~ civil discourse even need to be discussed, much less voted on. Each supervisor and, 
likewise, . each resident, .has the responsibility to dis~(pline him/herself. What one regards as 
"misinformation" someone else does not - when individuals are treated with respect, respect follows. .-.~ ~=:!::~ . 
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Please quit the quibbling and spend t~!lle on issues of importance that relate to the governing of Pima Countr:~~; 

Gail Ault 

Pima County since 2003 
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Bernadette Russell 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Item# 6 Call to the public rul~s 

Doug Kosloske 

Sunday, October 17,. 2021 9:22 PM 
COB_mail . 

BOS 10-19-2021 Addendum 

Our 1st amendment rights both Federally and Stately give us the right to voice our opinion$ and we hope you will listen 
. to what we have to say and not slide it under the table. Our voices should be heard and taken seriously as we have p_ut 
our trust in the decisions you make but you need to hear our thoughts and take them into consideration when making 
decisions .. Our voices can be heard loudly. at election time if we are ignored and nof allowed to put forward our though~' ~ 

My name 1s Doug Kosloske and I am a registered voter rn Pima County . .::,::, 
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